

Arthur A. Science

123 Abrego Rd, Isla Vista, California 93117
Tel: (805) 866-7885 email: ascience@umail.ucsb.edu

Comment [Advisor1]: Keep resume to one page only. Use different fonts and sizes if you need to get it to one page. Format of resume may be changed to your liking. Remember that the information presented on your resume needs to be relevant.

EDUCATION

University of California Santa Barbara,
Bachelor of Science in Actuarial Science, GPA 3.8/4.0
Graduation Date: June 2019

ACTUARIAL EXAMS/VEE

Exam P: Sitting in March 2018
Satisfied VEE Area Requirement in Economics

WORK EXPERIENCE

McConnell's Ice Cream, Santa Barbara, CA September 2016- May 2017

- Served customers and answered customer's questions about the ice cream.
- Performed cleaning duties to sanitize the ice cream bins and the store.
- Closed the store on nights the manager was not there.

Pay Junction, Santa Barbara, June 2017-September 2017

- Answered 40 – 70 calls a day of people applying for a credit card by phone.
- Communicated with customers who were ordering products by answering
- Questions and handling concerns.

UCSB Summer Transitions, June 2017-present

- Administer campus tours to high school seniors visiting the campus.
- File folders in the records department.
- Work with administrative computer programs to organize records of student applications

RELEVANT COURSEWORK

- Calculus, Linear Algebra, Differential Equations, Transition to Higher Math
- Intro to Computer Science, Problem Solving with Computers
- Principles of Economics-Micro and Macro

Comment [Advisor2]: Include your class descriptions. This is only a sample and may not apply to you.

COMPUTER EXPERIENCE

- Computer Languages/Packages: Python, C++.
- Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Word, Microsoft PowerPoint.

Comment [Advisor3]: You do not need to claim to be an expert, only to have experience. Do not be shy!
Sometimes CS courses include a project. This is the place to enter this information.
Include JAVA if you took AP in CompSci

AWARDS/LEADERSHIP

- UCSB Honors student
- UCSB Actuarial Association: Member, October 2016-present

ACTIVITIES/HOBBIES/LANGUAGES

- Hobbies: Enjoy hiking, cooking, playing violin.
- English (fluent), Spanish (intermediate), and Japanese (basic)